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Instructions

1. Respondent is instructed to follow the exact format (section numbering, headings etc.) of this technical response template exactly. Respondent must not deviate from the numbering scheme nor deviate from the order in which the sections and subsections are presented in this template.

2. Each section of this Technical Response Template corresponds to a Technical criterion in terms of which the Respondent’s Proposal will be evaluated. Within each section is an explanation (in italics) of what the Respondent is required to provide. Omitting a section; a required response, answer or required documentation will result in SARS not being able to evaluate that criterion. Each section has a Response Table A and a Response Table B: Response Table A poses questions and requires a response within Response Table A; Response Table B is to contain references to external documentation that is provided in support of the responses given in Response Table A.
3. The response to each section of this Technical Response Template must be separated by a file divider in the Respondent’s hardcopy response.

4. The Respondent must attach documentary evidence of claims where specifically requested and where directed may attach additional documentation. All documentation must be placed in a subsection of Section 4 (Attached Documentation) located at the end of this template and a reference to the documentation must be made by the Respondent in the ‘Response Table B: References to Attached Documentation’ of the referring section. SARS is not under any obligation to evaluate material that is not referenced within ‘Response Table B: References to Attached Documentation’ and in the manner set out above.
5. The Respondent must use this document to use as a template for its response. The Respondent may delete these italicised instructions and the tables headed by “Instructions for completing Response Table A” and “Instructions for completing Response Table B” from the completed template in its Proposal.
6. The Respondent must enter the Respondent’s Name where indicated below in [square brackets].

Important note regarding the contents of the Respondent’s response

1. The accuracy of the content of the Respondent’s response is paramount. SARS may, at its discretion, conduct a due diligence to verify the claims made in the Respondent’s Proposal during or after SARS’s evaluation of the technical criteria. The Respondent is advised to note the provision of the RFI with regard to misrepresentation and disqualification in the 
RFI 02-2016 Main Document
2. Unless otherwise specified, where responses are required to indicate Respondent’s capability, the Respondent’s current capabilities must be given. 
3. The Respondent must make clear every aspect of its response to the information sought. SARS does not take any responsibility to clarify any aspect of the Respondent’s response. SARS may at its own discretion seek clarification from the Respondent. Any interpretation of an ambiguous response that is made by SARS evaluators will be final and need not be clarified by SARS.

SARS will evaluate the Respondent’s Proposal based on the information contained in the Proposal (and any clarifications, verifications or due diligence conducted by SARS). SARS has no responsibility to take extraneous information into account in its evaluation.
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1. RESPONDENT’S serviceS delivery capability
	Reference: RFI 02-2016 Main Document paragraph 10.3.1

‘The service provider must have been providing Economic Data sets and Due Diligence solutions continuously for at least the past 2 (two) years (the Respondent itself must have been providing such services and cannot rely on a subcontractor to fulfil this requirement’



	Instructions for completing Response Table A1: Service Delivery History below.

· The Respondent must complete all fields in Response Table A in full. The Respondent may submit details of more than one customer, capable of providing a reference, in support of its meeting the criterion of ‘continuously’ over the last 2 years. For the avoidance of doubt, the Respondent need not have provided Economic Data sets and Due Diligence solutions to a single customer continuously for the past 2 years.
· The Respondent may add more lines to Response Table A1 if necessary.



	
	Field name
	Instructions

	
	Customer Name
	Name of the customer

	
	Service Delivered to Customer
	Description of the services delivered by the Respondent to the customer

	
	Start Date
	The date on which the services commenced being delivered. At least the month and year must be provided.

	
	End Date
	The date on which the services / products stopped being delivered. At least the month and year must be provided. If a contract has not yet terminated, then the Respondent can provide the contracted end date or just state ‘Present’).

	
	Contactable Reference Details
	Full details of at least one contact must be provided by the Respondent in the contactable reference column. At a minimum the following information must be provided:

· Name;

· Position held in the reference company / department;

· Contact phone number; and 

· Email address.

	
	

	Instructions for completing Response Table A2: Service Delivery Capability.

· The Respondent must complete all fields in Response Table A in full. The Respondent may submit details of more than one customer, capable of providing a reference, in support of its meeting the criterion of ‘capability’ over the last 2 years. For the avoidance of doubt, the Respondent need not have provided Economic Data sets and Due Diligence solutions to a single customer continuously for the past 2 years.
· The Respondent may add more lines to Response Table A2 if necessary.



	
	Field name
	Instructions

	
	Provision of Economic Data Sets 


	The respondent must respond by marking either “YES” or “NO”

	
	Provision of a Due Diligence solution
	The respondent must respond by marking either “YES” or “NO”

	
	Provision as a single service provider
	The respondent must respond by marking either “YES” or “NO”

	
	

	 Instructions for completing Response Table B: References to Attached Customers Documents below.

· To obtain maximum points for this sub-criterion the Respondent should attach references from customers, letters / certifications from OEMs, evidence of contracts to substantiate its claims.

· The Respondent is encouraged to attach any additional documentation to substantiate claims made in its answer(s) in Response Table A. It remains the Respondent’s responsibility to provide sufficient information to support its claim to satisfying this technical requirement.

· All additional documentation must be attached in a subsection of the Section 4 (Attached Documentation) at the end of this template. The Respondent must create a new subsection in the Section 4 (Attached Documentation) for each additional document and place the document within the subsection.

· The Respondent must provide the following information in the Response Table B: References to Attached Documentation for each document the Respondent has attached. 



	
	Field name
	Instructions

	
	Reference
	The reference where the document can be found must be entered in this field (e.g. Section 4.1).

	
	Document Title
	The name of the document (e.g. “Customer reference”) 

	
	Submitted in support of
	The Respondent must indicate what aspect of the Respondent’s response in Response Table A is supported by the document.(e.g. “Document is provided to support the claim of services delivered to the named customer”)

	


	RESPONDENT’S SERVICE DELIVERY CAPABILITY

	

	Response Table A1 : Service Delivery Capability

	
	
	
	
	

	Customer Name
	Services Delivered to Customer
	Start Date
	End Date
	Contactable Reference Details 

	
	
	
	
	

	Customer Name
	Services Delivered to Customer
	Start Date
	End Date
	Contactable Reference Details 

	
	
	
	
	


	Response Table A2 : Service Delivery Capability
	
	
	

	Datasets
	Yes


	No
	Comment

	Are you able to provide Economic Data Sets as per SARS RFI 02-2016 Economic Data 3-1 Business Requirements Specification

	
	
	

	Are you able to provide a Due Diligence solution as per SARS RFI 02-2016 Economic Data 3-1 Business Requirements Specification

	
	
	

	Are you able to provide the required Economic Data Sets and a Due Diligence solution as a single Service Provider

	
	
	


	RESPONDENT’S SERVICE DELIVERY CAPABILITY

	Response Table B: References to Attached Customer Documentation

	Reference
	Document Title
	Submitted In Support Of 

	
	
	


2. RESPONDENT’S ESTABLISHED TECHNICAL OFFERING
	The Respondent must set out in the table below the Respondent’s product offering to the complete scope of the services required for the RFI.

SARS aims to establish comprehensiveness of the Respondent’s product offerings. A Respondent who offers the required services and capabilities (refer to BRS Appendix A and Appendix B) to sufficient competence and substantiation, will be eligible to score maximum points for this criterion.



	Instructions for completing ‘Response Table A: “Economic Data” below.

· The Respondent must complete all fields in Response Table A in full.

· Table A pertains to all Economic Data provided in the format specified in the BRS


	
	Field name
	Instructions

	
	Datasets
	The required data to be supplied by the Respondent, as specified by SARS.

	
	Yes / No
	Can this data be supplied by the Respondent

	
	Comment
	Any unique strengths or weaknesses this dataset might hold, as specified by Respondent

	
	


	Instructions for completing ‘Response Table B: Due Diligence’ below.

· The Respondent must complete all fields in Response Table B in full.

· Table B pertains to all Due Diligence provided in the format specified in the BRS


	
	Field name
	Instructions

	
	Due Diligence 
	The required Due Diligence solution to be supplied by the Respondent, as specified by SARS.

	
	Yes / No
	Can this data be supplied by the Respondent

	
	Comment
	Any unique strengths or weaknesses this solution might hold, as specified by Respondent

	
	



	RESPONDENT’S ESTABLISHED TECHNICAL OFFERING
	

	
	
	
	

	Response Table A: Economic Data 
	
	
	

	Datasets
	Yes


	No
	Comment

	Are you able to provide:

· country economic surveys, 

· economic data from government agencies,

· central banks, GDP, 

· employment, prices,

· industrial production, and 

· international trade data 
For advanced, emerging and developing economies on a monthly, quarterly and annual basis?


	
	
	

	Can you provide currency exchange rates, commodity prices, equities and market indices on a daily, monthly, quarterly and annual basis


	
	
	

	Can you provide economic data from international organisations which includes the World Bank, IMF, OECD, Eurostat, UN and European Commission


	
	
	

	Can you provide economic data and economic surveys from Markit and the Conference Board on a monthly, quarterly and annual basis

	
	
	

	Can you provide South African data of the following: 

· bilateral international trade statistics 

· SARB macroeconomic indicators
· NAAMSA vehicle sales, Stats SA statistical releases
· Provincial / regional and municipal (by metro district and local) socio, political and economic data 

· JSE main indices

· ABSA house prices 

· FNB house prices, economic sector data 

· business and consumer confidence indices 

· Minerals and fuel sales statistics and key macroeconomic projections
	
	
	


	Can you provide all economic data specified above on a monthly, quarterly and annual basis
(mark with X)
	Monthly
	Quarterly
	Annual

	
	
	
	


	RESPONDENT’S ESTABLISHED TECHNICAL OFFERING

	

	Response Table B: Due Diligence 

	Due Diligence
	Yes

	No

	Comment

	INDIVIDUALS 
	
	
	

	Can you provide Identification information (including a photograph)?
	
	
	

	Can you provide contact information (including web and social media)
	
	
	

	Can you provide Directorship information and specifying country of incorporation for the company?
	
	
	

	Can you provide information about Trusts links?
	
	
	

	For each Trust link can you provide details of: trustees, office of registration, country in which trust is registered, date of incorporation?
	
	
	

	Can you provide Spouse and family member’s details (Name, ID, country of birth, country of citizenship, contact details)?
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of business associates? 
	
	
	

	Can you provide social media profile of the individual?
	
	
	

	Can you provide Bank account details such as account numbers, copies of documents filed when opening of accounts?
	
	
	

	Can you provide credit information such as Judgments, default, court actions
	
	
	

	Can you provide any pending or concluded court proceedings and outcomes 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	POLITICALLY EXPOSED PERSON 
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to what the political link is?
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to what the political link to business interest ((shareholding, partnership, contract warding influence, etc), family member, friend, associate, spouse, etc?

 
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating country specifics of the affected parties?


	
	
	

	Can you provide media related (including social media) information relating to the affected parties?
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	COMPANIES 
	
	
	

	Can your information categorise businesses by Type and Industry?
	
	
	

	Can you provide industry related information (research, trends, sales volumes, mark-up’s,)?
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to Directors- executives and non-executives?
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of current and previous Public Officer’s?
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of current and previous Company Secretary’s?
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of current and previous Auditor’s?
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of Audit Committee composition current and previous?
	
	
	

	Can you provide tails of Shareholders (Major shareholders) and percentage of holdings? 
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of major share dealings for listed companies (purchases, sales, donations, options, bundling and unbundling) 
	
	
	

	Can you provide a company’s prospectus were applicable
	
	
	

	Can you provide copies of documents filed with the applicable Registrar’s during incorporation  
	
	
	

	Can you provide copies of documents filed with CIPC, SENS, SEC during incorporation  
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to company’s structure, links, holdings, subsidiaries and joint ventures  
	
	
	

	Can you provide trading statements and related party transactions 
	
	
	

	For listed companies can you provide details of sponsor and details of banking institution? 
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of a company’s mergers and acquisition transactions? 
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of a company’s major clients and suppliers? 
	
	
	

	Can you provide details of major contracts awarded to or issued by a company?
	
	
	

	Can you provide social media profile and analysis for the company?
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Can you provide credit information such as Judgments, default, court actions
	
	
	

	Can you provide any pending or concluded court proceedings and outcomes (Civil and/or Criminal)
	
	
	

	Can you provide Bank account - all documents filed when opening bank account
	
	
	

	Can you provide Tender Board documents – preferred procurement and vendor listing with documents submitted for the application?
	
	
	

	Can you provide Departments of Trade & Industry applications – licences and application incentives?
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to any previous investigations by whatever authority (tax, law enforcement, stock exchange, etc)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	ASSETS 
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to Fixed property – current and previous, financing, transfer documentation and contracts; spatial data and Google Earth/maps information with images? 
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating Vehicles – current and previous, financing, transfer documentation and contracts


	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to Aircraft – registration numbers, hangar details, flight history, images
	
	
	

	Can you provide information relating to Boats - registration numbers, mooring details, flight history, images
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	INTERNATIONAL COUNTRY Information (Members of G20, BRICS, EU and the AU)
	
	
	

	Can you provide reports/research of corporate mismanagement from other countries involving multinational corporates?
	
	
	

	Can you provide tax evasion information/reports involving multinational corporates reported in other countries? 
	
	
	


3.  Authorised Signature of Respondent
I declare that the responses and the information provided are accurate, complete and correct and that I am authorised to sign this declaration on behalf of the Respondent.
	Signature of Respondent’s Authorised Signatory
	

	Name
	

	Capacity
	

	Date
	


4.  Attached Documentation 

4.1. [NOTE TO RESPONDENT: THE DOCUMENT TITLE MUST BE ENTERED HERE]
[NOTE TO RESPONDENT: THE ACTUAL DOCUMENT MUST BE PASTED IN HERE]
4.2. [NOTE TO RESPONDENT: THE DOCUMENT TITLE MUST BE ENTERED HERE]
[NOTE TO RESPONDENT: THE ACTUAL DOCUMENT MUST BE PASTED IN HERE]
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